
State of Florida 
-M-E-M- 0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

TO: 
FROM: Division of Competitive Services (Isler) 5% 
RE: 

Division of Records and Reporting (Bay6) 

Docket No. 001345-TI - Cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission of 
IXC Certificate No. 7154 issued to Telexpress Communications, Inc. d/b/a 
Telexpress for violation of Rule 25-4.0 16 1, F. A. C . , Regulatory Assessment Fees 

On January 8, 2001, Order No. PSC-01-0054-AS-R was issued, which accepted the 
company's proposal to pay a $250 settlement. Payment of the $250 was due by January 22,2001. 
Since payment was not received as ordered, staff attempted to call the company at the telephone 
number on file in the Master Commission Directory. A recording advised that the number had been 
disconnected. 

As of this date, the Commission has not received the company's payment of the $250 
Accordingly, this company's Certificate No. 71 54 (TJ258) should be. canceled settlement. 

administratively with an effective date of January 22,2001, and the d o c y i ? ,  

cc: Division of Competitive Services (Isler) 
Division of Legal Services (K. Pefia) 
Division of Regulatory Oversight (Gilchrist) 


